From: Stacy Volnick <SVOLNICK@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 6:45 AM
To: John Kelly; Peter Hull
Subject: [ArcMail Restored] Fwd: Sun Sentinel: EDITORIAL: Tenure be damned, Professor

James Tracy embarrasses FAU

Amen!!!

Stacy A. Volnick
Vice President Administrative Affairs and Chief Administrative Officer

Florida Atlantic University
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lisa Metcalf <Imetcalf(@fau.edu>
Date: December 18, 2015 at 6:43:38 AM EST
Subject: Sun Sentinel: EDITORIAL: Tenure be damned, Professor James Tracy

embarrasses FAU

Tenure be damned, Professor James Tracy embarrasses FAU

By Sun Sentinel Editorial Board

Florida Atlantic University Professor James Tracy likes a debate, so we'll offer an important
topic:

Should professors be able to espouse hurtful and offensive opinions while hiding behind the
protective shields of academic freedom and tenure?

In our view, academic freedom is not a license to do or say whatever you want, consequences be
damned. So we welcome the termination proceedings begun against Tracy this week by FAU, a
university he continues to embarrass with his "didn't happen" conspiracy theories about

the Sandy Hook Elementary School slaughter, the Boston Marathon bombing, the San
Bernardino shooting and other mass attacks.



